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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:30 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for May 9 - Commencement Speaker, Commencement 

and Baccalaureate Information, Senior Class Gift, and more ...

 

  
      Commencement Speaker 

Roger W. Ferguson, Jr., the President and Chief Executive Officer of 

TIAA, will give the 158th Commencement address on Friday, May 

12 and will receive an honorary doctorate along with Kenneth E. 

Scott, the President and Chief Executive Officer of Beech 

Companies. 

Read More 

  

 
 

  

Commencement and Baccalaureate 

Commencement is 10 am on Friday, May 12 at the U. 

Baccalaureate is at 6 pm on Thursday, May 11 in the ICC 

Auditorium. Rehearsal is 7 pm on Wednesday, May 10 in the ICC 

Auditorium. 
Read More 

 

Senior Class Gift 
Are you graduating in May? Have you gotten your Philanthropy 

Cord? Please consider participating in the Senior Class Gift and 

when you do, you'll receive a special cord to wear proudly on 

graduation day. Show your love for Lincoln, and complete the 

simple form today! Contact Leona Williams at 484-365-7454 for 

more information. 
Form 
 

Campus Store 
Please visit the Campus Store for alumni merchandise. We offer a 

choice of three diploma frames, fresh flowers, disposable cameras, 

picture frames, and many other gift ideas. Kente Stoles will be 

available May 10 – 12, cost $20.   

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-announces-tiaa-president-ceo-commencement-speaker
http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/registrar/2017-commencement-information
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/events/2017/SeniorClassGift2017.pdf
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Campus Store Hours: May 10, noon – 8 pm; May 11, noon – 6 pm; 

and May 12, 8 am – 5 pm. 
 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR! 
Do not underestimate the impact you make at your HBCU! 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR!  It’s that time of year 

again! The 2017 HBCU All - Star application is now available! The 

White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and 

Universities (HBCUs) works to promote HBCU excellence, 

innovation, and sustainability. For more information please see the 

attached document. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Application / Website for more information 
 

Wellness Center Summer Hours 
The Wellness Center summer hours are Monday – Friday  

8 am to 6 pm.  We will not be open on Saturday and Sunday.   

Have a great summer! 
Contact: Gerard Garlic 

 

Baseball News 
Pitcher Rolando Alvarez has been named to the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association 2017 Baseball All-Rookie Team 

as announced by the conference office today. The CIAA All-Rookie 

team is voted on by the members of the CIAA Baseball Coaches 

Association along with the CIAA Sports Information Directors 

Association. 
Read More 

 

Men’s & Women’s Track & Field News 
A Lincoln track and field record that stood for 69 years was broken 

not once, not twice but three times Friday afternoon as Eriq Royal 

took home first place in the event at the Kehoe Twilight Meet in 

College Park, Maryland. 
Read More 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 
Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2017%2BHBCU%2BAll%2BStar%2BApplication%2BForm.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__sites.ed.gov_whhbcu_resources_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dstudents_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dprogram-2Dapplication-2Dprocess_-3Futm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fname-3D-26utm-5Fsource-3Dgovdelivery-26utm-5Fterm-3D&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=KpKMPTo_GWQWoT5dOdRvkxSaCXVnOU8tN-zAJY0KMas&s=xLBoB-EUnPhSIRA67flPD7Klyx0wq7H2faWKzlIM3zM&e=
http://lulions.com/news/2017/5/3/baseball-alvarez-named-to-ciaa-all-rookie-team.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/5/6/mens-track-field-royal-breaks-69-year-old-javelin-throw-record-at-kehoe-twilight-meet.aspx?prl=636296726197561760
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


